POLINSKY-WOLFE WEDDING
OCCURS AT SYNAGOGUE
. A pretty wedding took place yes-

terday afternoon at the synazogue, 323
East Flith street, when Miss Dorothy



Polinsky, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. |
L. Polinsky, 1124 East Sixth street,
became the wife of Joseph Wolfe of
this city, The ceremony was per-
formed at 4 o'clock, by Rabbi Kissin,
asslsted by Rev. Teplitz in the pres-
ence of a large number of friends.

The bride wore & gown of duchess
satin, trimmed with real lace and her
bouguet was a shower of bride roses
and llies of the valley. The maid
of honor was Miss Dolly Polinsky, a
sister of the bride. She was attired
in white marquisette over pink satin
and held an arm bouquet of pink
roses. The bridesmaids were Misy
Florence Levine, gowned in pink chif-
fon over silk of the same shade, and
Miss Sadie Fostof, who wore a cos-
lume of lavender chiffon over silk.
They carried pink and white roses.
David Welnberg of Eveleth, Leo Troup
of Virginia and Rtoy Levine were Mr.
Wolfe's attendants. The ushers were
Messrs. Stern, Bert Stern, and Jacob
Cohen. A dinner followed at the
Masonic Temple, where three hundred
covers were laid. La Brosse furnished
the music. Mr. and Mrs. Wolfe avill
Le at home at 1124 East Sixth strect
for the present.




